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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Christine Frodl, DNB representative
Subject: Revision to RDA 9.3.1.3 (Recording Dates Associated with Persons), H. 1 (B.C.

and A.D. Dates), and associated examples to clarify recording date spans

DNB thanks the LC representative for preparing this proposal. DNB agrees with this proposal.
Furthermore we would like to propose considering that all prescriptions in chapter 9.3 of how to
record dates conflict with the RDA principle of flexibility as stated in chapter 0.4.2.3.



